
 

 

1067 Mission Street, Suite 2001, San Francisco, CA 94103  
www.transgenderdistrictsf.com 

 
 

 
CC: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org 

San Francisco Documents Librarian, Government Information Center, sfdocs@sfpl.org 

 

Notice of Public Board Meeting 

In pursuant to The San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance enacted in 1993 by the Board of Supervisors and 

later amended in 1999 by the voters, listed below is The Transgender District's notice of our upcoming 

public board meeting 

 

The Transgender District (EIN: 92-2302661) 

Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 

Time: 3:00pm – 4:00pm PDT 

Location: Register for Zoom link at https://transgenderdistrictsf.com/board-meetings-compliance 
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mailto:Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:sfdocs@sfpl.org
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/san_francisco/latest/sf_admin/0-0-0-19477
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Sean Greene
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Breonna McCree; carlo; Sean Greene; Andrew Aleman, LCSW; Bryanna Jenkins, Esq.; Jaelynn Scott; Diamond

Collier; Isela Ford
Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting - The Transgender District
Date: Monday, July 28, 2025 2:53:42 PM
Attachments: Notice of Public Board Meeting Aug 26, 2025 - The Transgender District.pdf

 

Dear Angela Calvillo and the San Francisco Documents Librarian,

The Transgender District (EIN: 92-2302661) is having a public board meeting on Tuesday,
August 26, 2025. I have attached a pdf of our public notice, along with including the
information in this email.

< - - - Notice of Public Board Meeting - - - >
In pursuant to The San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance enacted in 1993 by the Board of
Supervisors and later amended in 1999 by the voters, listed below is The Transgender
District's notice of our upcoming public board meeting

The Transgender District (EIN: 92-2302661)
Date:  Tuesday, August 26, 2025
Time: 3:00pm – 4:00pm PDT
Location: Register for Zoom link at: https://transgenderdistrictsf.com/board-meetings-
compliance
< - - - End Notice of Public Board Meeting - - - >

Thank you for your assistance.

Best,
Sean

- - - - 
Sean Greene 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Pronouns: he/him/his

The Transgender District
1067 Market St, Suite 2001
San Francisco, CA 94103
Mobile: 415.806.3692
www.transgenderdistrictsf.com
Make A Donation!
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